-, . CHARLES R. DAvVIs
State of Lonisiana DEPUTY SECRETARY
JAY DARDENNE
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR OFFICE OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR
DEPARTMENT OF CULTURE, RECREATION & TOURISM
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND FINANCE

DESIREE W. HONORE
UNDERSECRETARY

HUMAN RESOURCES MEMORANDUM NO. 2015-010

TO: All Employees of the Office of the Lieutenant Gavar (OLG) / Department of Culture,
Recreation, and Tourism (DCRT)

FROM: Rikki Nicole David, SPHR, IPMA-CI&®D
Human Resources Director

SUBJECT: Classified Employees’ Rights to Address MembertheflLegislature

DATE: March 18, 2015

The Department of State Civil Service has issuede@ Circular Number 2015-005 which addresses the
rights and limitations of classified employeespeak concerning issues pending before the legislatu

Supervisors: Please ensure that a copy of attaGesteral Circular Number 2015-005 and this HR
Memorandum is made available to all employeesudiol those that do not have email access.

Please contact the Human Resources Division ifnaue any questions regarding this matter.
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Attachment

Please Post and Circulate
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